



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



NANCY

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 40 years old | 2 kids

Hong Kong | 12yrs experience

Good day Maam /Sir...

Im Nancy ,I'm 40 years old .I'm single parent of 2 children's, They are boys and there age is 19 years old and 21 years old.

I am now looking for a new employer because I want to change new environment, I want to explore more experience for being in Domestic Helper,I want to learn more and I can share also my knowledge from my currently employer in somany ways to do a job .

I am from San Antonio R.T.R Agusan del Norte. My hometown is Agusan del Norte known as a golden fields.My purpose working here is to provide financially for my family in the Philippines. I want to give my children's a better future, I want them to continuing there schooling and provide my mother monthly financially for her medicine .

My current employer is Chinese Family of 6 family members. My main duties is taking care of elderly, Im the one to go with her in the hospital, giving her medicine, reminding the time of her medicine to eat,I will do massage for her before she go to sleep.Shes very pick of her food .She wants something new food that good for her eyes to look just like the restaurants style. She want simple food but good to eat. She want 3 kinds of dishes when she want to eat . I can do cooking, cleaning ,washing laundry, hand wash,and marketing.

I have also experienced to taking the children's triplets kids.

I have experience to taking care a dog ,The Labrador Retriever Dog

I love to taking care of it what is does the job what I have.

My strong point as an Helper is I can manage my time well to handle my responsibilities as being a sign, I can communicate and I will assure it to understand to each other.

I am hard working, patience, understanding, loving, caring and honest.I have also a common sense

Maam /Sir please hire me as your future Domestic Helper and I promise to do my duties and responsibilities. Im willing to learn more about.

Im looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and Gob bless



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-11-24



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

- ◆ Filipino (Tagalog)
- ◆ English
- ◆ Others



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Elderly care
- ◆ Pet care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Tutoring
- ◆ Swimming



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Asian
- ◆ Chinese long soup
- ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

2011 - 2015 - Kuwait

Kuwaiti family

2Adults

1Baby

4kids(7 yrs old and 4 yrs.and 3 months old (triplets kid))

Duties : Taking care triplets,sending to school, feeding, tutoring, playing with the kids, cleaning, washing and Ironing.

2016- 2018 - Hong Kong(1 yr.and 6 months)

Chinese Family

5Adults

2kids(2 yrs old and 5 years old)

Duties :Taking care 2 yrs old ,tutoring, cleaning, washing, ironing and feeding

2017 - 2019 - Hong Kong 2 yrs./Finish Contract

Chinese Family

2 Adults

2Kids(2 yrs.old and 5 yrs.old)

Duties :Taking care the 5 yrs.old kid,tutoring, feeding, sending the school ,feeding, cooking, cleaning, laundry, and Ironing.

2020 - 2024 - Hong Kong

Chinese family

4Adults

2Kids(5 yrs.old and 7 yrs.old)

Duties : Taking care of elderly, Personal Assistant,go with her in the different kind of Dr.s ,cooking, cleaning, washing, ironing and marketing.

I have also a caregiver certification.



EDUCATION

College Graduate

Bachelor of Science in Commerce

Major in Business Management